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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR™
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNiA
WESTERN DIVISION

- ﬁm
SUMMIT ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, “aQ 0. L} l? 6 9 ]. GW 6“"’(

a Delaware limited liability company,
Plaintiff,

COMPLAINT FOR FALSE
BDESIGNATION OF ORIGIN
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT,

Y. i
\
|
ZAZZLE.COM, INC., a California TRADEMARK DILUTION

]
—

- COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
corporation, AND UNFAIR COMPETITION

Defendant. (Demand For Jury Trial)

Plaintiff Summit Entertainmer_lt,,‘LLC (“Summit”), for its complaint against

defendant Zazzle.com, Inc. (“Zaz"ﬂe”” or “Defendant’), alleges as follows:
JURISDICTION

1. This action arises under the trademark and anti-dilution laws of the
United Siaies, 15 U.S.C. § 1125, et seq.; the Copyright Act of 1976, as amended,
17 U;8.C. § 101, et seq.; and under the statutory and common law of unfair
competition. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because this
action arises under the laws of the United States; under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) and
(b), 15 US.C. § 1121, and 17 U.S.C. § 501 because this action arises under the
trademark and copyright laws of the United States; and under 28 U.S.C. § 1367

with respect to certain claims that form part of the same case and controversy as

ORIGINAL

a3nd
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those claims that are subject to this Court’s jurisdiction.

2. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c) in this case
because Summit resides in this District, and on information and belief, Defendant is
subject to personal jurisdiction in this District, and/or a substantial part of the
events or omissions giving rise to property that is the subject of the action is
situated in this District.

PARTIES

3. Summit is a Delaware limited liability company having its principal
place of business in Santa Monica, California.

4. On information and belief, Zazzle is a California corporation having its
principal place of business in Redwood City, California.

FACTS

Summit’s Business and the Twilight Series

5. Since 1991, Summit and its predecessors have been an active
participant in the motion picture industry. Summit has produced and distributed
films and related entertainment products, and has also been involved in motion
picture financing, production, and distribution services.

6.  Summit has also been involved in licensing trademarks associated with
the motion pictures it produces and distributes for merchandise sales.

7.  Summit is the producer and distributor for the movies based on the
immensely popular series of vampire-romance novels by Stephenie Meyer,
Twilight, New Moon, Eclipse and Breaking Dawn.

8. The first film, Twilight, was released in the United States on November
21, 2008, but was promoted for many months prior to its release. The second
movie, The Twilight Saga: New Moon, is scheduled for release in the United States
on November 20, 2009. The third movie, The Twilight Saga: Eclipse, is scheduled
for release in the United States on June 30, 2010. The fourth movie in the series,

The Twilight Saga: Breaking Dawn, will likely be released in 201 1.

2
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9.  The four films (the “Twilight Series”) are about a teenage girl, Isabella
(“Bella”) Swan, who falls in love with a vampire, Edward Cullen. Bella’s other
suitor in the films is Jacob Black, a werewolf. Other notable characters in the
Twilight Series include Dr. Carlisle Cullen, Edward’s adopted father and leader of
the Cullen coven of vampires; Esme Cullen, Dr. Carlisle’s vampire wife; Alice and
Emmett Cullen, Edward’s adopted vampire siblings; Rosalie Hale, Emmet’s
vampire wife; Jasper Hale, Alice’s husband; and Seth Clearwater, a werewolf.

10. The Twilight Series enjoys a large base of enthusiastic fans. The first
movie in the series, Twilight, was an enormous success, grossing more than $380
million at the box office worldwide. Summit has expended significant resources
producing and marketing the second motion picture, The Twilight Saga: New Moon
and the series as a whole.

Summit’s Trademarks and Copyrights

11.  Summit is the owner of many copyright, trademark, merchandising,
distribution, and other intellectual property rights in and to the Twilight Series
motion pictures. The Twilight Series intellectual property rights and, in particular,
the merchandising rights, are extremely valuable. Accordingly, any interference or
infringement of those rights damages Summit and its relationship with its licensees.

12.  Summit owns the trademarks TWILIGHT, TWILIGHT (stylized)
NEW MOON and several word marks related to the Twilight Series, including the
marks TEAM CULLEN, TEAM EDWARD, TEAM JACOB and VOLTURI, and
owns several pending federal trademark applications to register those marks for
clothing, jewelry, accessories, stickers and numerous other products.

13.  Summit also owns several pending federal trademark applications for
designs representing the Cullen family crest from the Twilight Series, with and

without the word mark CULLEN, as depicted in the exemplar below:
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Figure 1: Sample Cullen family crest

14. Collectively, Sumrﬁits trademarks related to the Twilight Series are
referred to herein as the “TWILIGHT Marks.”

15. Summit has licensed the TWILIGHT Marks to third parties to sell on
clothing and other products. Summit began licensing the TWILIGHT Marks for
the sale of merchandise since at least as early as June 2008, and its licensees
continue to sell such products.

16. Summit is the copyright owner of all publicity, promotional, unit, and
special shoot photography and artwork created for the Twilight Series. Each such
resulting image or photograph therefrom is an original work of authorship and is a
copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United States (collectively, the
“Images”).

17.  Summit has licensed its Images to third parties to promote the Twilight
Series, as well as merchandising products related to the Twilight Series and bearing
the TWILIGHT Marks.

Defendant Zazzle and Its Infringing Conduct

18. Zazzle operates a website at <www.zazzle.com> (“the Website™),

which sells print-on-demand merchandise. Namely, Zazzle offers an Internet-based
service that allows individuals and businesses to create, buy and sell customized
merchandise. A Zazzle user can upload design images to print on merchandise for
his own purchase or to set up an online “store,” hosted by Zazzle, and sell the
customized merchandise to other consumers. Zazzle prints the user’s image on the
merchandise, ships the product to the user or his designated customer, and displays

images of the available merchandise on the Website.

4
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19. Summit licenses the Twilight Marks and other intellectual property
from the Twilight Series to numerous licensees, including for the sale of
merchandise. Zazzle’s sale of merchandise related to the Twilight Series diverts
potential business from Summit and its licensees.

20. Zazzle does not have any license with Summit and has no authorization
to use the trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property rights associated
with the Twilight Series, including the Twilight Marks.

21. Since 2008, Zazzle has been marketing and selling literally tens of
thousands of unauthorized merchandise utilizing copyrighted and trademarked
elements of the Twilight Series, including phrases, images and character names,
and trading on the goodwill of the Twilight Series (collectively, the “Infringing
Products”). A recent search on the Zazzle website for the term “Twilight”
displayed links to more than 19,000 products, and a search for the term “New
Moon” displayed links to more than 47,000 products, the vast majority of which
directly and in the context of the Zazzle website reference the Twilight Series and
its characters.

22.  To name a few examples of this widespread infringement, a review of
Zazzle’s website on various days revealed the following Infringing Products
available for purchase:

a. Accessories depicting marketing artwork created by
Summit for the motion picture Twilight and verbal references to the title of the film

or its characters, such as the mouse pad shown below:
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Figure 2
(Zazzle.com, Jan. 20, 2009)
twllight mouse mat mousepad ., ...
A
b. Posters and other paper products depicting marketing

artwork created by Summit for the Twilight Series motion pictures, such as the
“New Moon” poster below with the product description, “the official twilight new

moon poster from movie starring Robert Pattinson and Kristen Stewart.”

Figure 3
(Zazzle.com, Sept. 27, 2009)
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C. Thousands of hats, T-shirts and other apparel products
displaying clear references to the Twilight Series, such as the phrases “Team

Edward” or “Twilight Girl” as shown below.
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Figure 4
(Zazzle.com Aug. 28, 2009)

-

Yeam Edward - Custormired

Jeam Edward t-shirt TEAM, Edward
by mike3488 by tsturtfun by DarkShadowl713
Figure 5

(Zazzle.com, Oct. 1, 2009)
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d. Adhesive stickers, clothing and other products bearing the

Cullen family crest, as shown below.

Figure 6
Zazzle.com,
ct. 1, 2009)

Figure 7
Zazzle.com,
an. 20, 2009)

lofio culken stuker
by Pompasdeiabon

Cuflen Cresl Coffee!
by souitnertia

Figure 8
(Zazzle.com,

Jan. 20, 2009)

Culien Crest Hoodies
by soulinertia
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e. Posters and other products with photographs of characters
from the Twilight Series, including the “New Moon Car Poster” below, depicting
the title New Moon, with the product description, “Very nice looking poster you
won’t find in stores right now. Maybe when the movie is over but, Let’s just say it’s

an inside look at it.”

Figure 8
(Zazzle.com, Oct. 13, 2009)

New Moon Car Poster by TwiightBeauty

h:Fl Iu T

23. The above examples are but a small sample of the rampant
infringement of Summit’s copyrights and trademark rights that occurs every day on
Zazzle’s website, which offers for sale literally tens of thousands of Infringing
Products.

24. Zazzle also tags, or allows users to tag, such products with the names
of titles and characters from the Twilight Series, or related phrases, including some
or all of the TWILIGHT Marks. Such practice bolsters the Infringing Products’
association with the Twilight Series and causes such products to appear when a user
inputs such phrases into Zazzle’s search function.

25.  Zazzle uses Summit’s intellectual property rights in the Twilight
Series to advertise and market the Zazzle website, including paying for ad

placements on unofficial Twilight Series fan websites.
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Notice to Zazzle of Its Infringing Conduct

26. On or about November 10, 2008, Summit sent Zazzle a letter
demanding that Zazzle cease and desist its trademark and copyright infringement.
A true and correct copy of Summit’s November 10, 2008 demand letter to Zazzle is
attached hereto as Exhibit A.

27. Additionally, on or about August 13, 2009, Summit again wrote to
Zazzle demanding that Zazzle disable search functions for terms relating to the
Twilight Series, remove the Infringing Products from its website and otherwise
cease and desist from its infringing activity. A true and correct copy of Summit’s
August 13, 2009 demand letter to Zazzle is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

28. Despite Summit’s demands, Zazzle continues to advertise, market, and
offer for sale merchandise that infringes on Summit’s rights in and to the Twilight
Series, continues to tag such merchandise with terms that include the TWILIGHT
Marks and, on information and belief, continues to advertise its products and
services using the TWILIGHT Marks.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(False Designation of Origin — 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

29.  Summit repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs 1

through 28, above, as though fully set forth herein.

30. Zazzle's actions as alleged herein constitute a false designation of
origin in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

31. The use of Summit’s TWILIGHT Marks by Zazzle constitute a false
designation of origin and a false description or representation that wrongfully and
falsely designates the Infringing Products as originating from Summit, or being
associated with or authorized by Summit.

32. As adirect and proximate result of Zazzle’s wrongful acts, Summit has
suffered and continues to suffer and/or is likely to suffer damage to its trademarks,

business reputation, and goodwill. Zazzle will continue to use and/or will restart

9
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the use of, unless restrained, the TWILIGHT Marks and will cause irreparable
damage to Summit. Summit has no adequate remedy at law and is entitled to an
injunction restraining Zazzle, its officers, agents, and employees, and all persons
acting in concert with Zazzle, from engaging in further acts of false designation of
origin.

33. Summit is further entitled to recover from Zazzle the actual damages
that it sustained and/or is likely to sustain as a result of Zazzle’s wrongful acts.
Summit is presently unable to ascertain the full extent of the monetary damages that
it has suffered and/or is likely to sustain by reason of Zazzle’s acts of false
designation of origin.

34, Summit is further entitled to recover from Zazzle the gains, profits, and
advantages that Zazzle has obtained as a result of its wrongful acts. Summit is
presently unable to ascertain the extent of the gains, profits, and advantages that
Zazzle has realized by reason of its acts of false designation of origin.

35. Because of the willful nature of Zazzle’s wrongful acts, Summit is
entitled to an award of treble damages and increased profits pursuant to 15 U.S.C.

§ 1117 and destruction of the Infringing Products under 15 U.S.C. § 1118.

36. Summit is also entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs of suit
pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(Trademark Infringement)

37. Summit repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs
1 through 36, above, as though fully set forth herein.

38.  Summit has used the TWILIGHT Marks, including to identify its
products relating to the Twilight Series, before Zazzle began promoting and selling
the Infringing Products or otherwise used the TWILIGHT Marks.

39. Zazzle has used in commerce, without Summit’s permission, the

TWILIGHT MARKS in a manner that is likely to cause confusion with respect to

10
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1 | the source and origin of Zazzle’s Infringing Products and is likely to cause
2 | confusion or mistake and to deceive purchasers as to the affiliation, connection, or
3 | association of Summit with Zazzle and/or its products.
4 40. Zazzle’s acts constitute infringement of the TWILIGHT Marks in
5 | violation of the common law.
6 41. As a direct and proximate result of Zazzle’s wrongful acts, Summit has
7 | suffered and continues to suffer and/or is likely to suffer damage to its trademark,
8 | business reputation, and goodwill. Zazzle will continue to use and/or will restart
9 | the use of, unless restrained, the TWILIGHT Marks and will cause irreparable
10 | damage to Summit. Summit has no adequate remedy at law and is entitled to an
11 | injunction restraining Zazzle, its officers, agents, and employees, and all persons
12 || acting in concert with Zazzle, from engaging in further acts of infringement.
13 42. Summit is further entitled to recover from Zazzle the actual damages
14 1 that it sustained and/or is likely to sustain as a result of Zazzle’s wrongful acts.
15 43. Summit is further entitled to recover from Zazzle the gains, profits, and
16 | advantages that Zazzle has obtained as a result of its wrongful acts.
17 44. Because of the willful nature of Zazzle’s wrongful acts, Summit is
18 || entitled to an award of punitive damages under the common law.
19 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
20 (Dilution--15 U.S.C.§ 1125(c); Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330)
21 45. Summit repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs |
22 || through 44, above, as though fully set forth herein.
23 46. Summit has used the TWILIGHT Marks to identify its products
24 | relating to the Twilight Series before Zazzle began promoting and selling the
25 | Infringing Products or otherwise used the TWILIGHT Marks. The TWILIGHT
26 | Marks are inherently distinctive and have acquired distinction through Summit’s
27 | extensive, continuous, and exclusive use of the TWILIGHT Marks.
28 47. The TWILIGHT Marks are famous and distinctive within the meaning
!
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of 15 U.S.C. §§ 1125(c)(1) and 1127 and Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330.

48. Zazzle’s use of the TWILIGHT Marks is likely to dilute the distinctive
quality of Summit’s mark in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c) and Cal. Bus. & Prof.
Code § 14330.

49, Zazzle’s acts complained of herein are likely to damage Summit
irreparably. Summit has no adequate remedy at law for such wrongs and injuries.
The damage to Summit includes harm to its trademarks, goodwill, and reputation
that money cannot compensate. Summit is, therefore, entitled to a preliminary and
permanent injunction enjoining Zazzle’s use of the TWILIGHT Marks in
connection with the promotion, advertisement and sale of any goods by Zazzle.

50. Summit is further entitled to recover from Zazzle its actual damages
sustained by Summit as a result of Zazzle’s wrongful acts. Summit is presently
unable to ascertain the full extent of the monetary damages it has suffered by reason
of Zazzle’s acts of dilution.

51. Summit is further entitled to recover from Zazzle the gains, profits, and
advantages Zazzle has obtained as a result of its wrongful acts. Summit is presently
unable to ascertain the extent of the gains, profits and advantages Zazzle has
realized by reason of Zazzle’s willful acts of dilution.

52. Because of the willful nature of Zazzle’s actions, Summit is entitled to
all remedies available under 15 U.S.C. §§ 1117 and 1118.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Copyright Infringement)

53.  Summit repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs |
through 52, above, as though fully set forth herein.

54. The Images are each an original work of authorship and a
copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United States. The Images were
fixed in a tangible medium by creation of artwork, development of a photograph

and/or uploading of an image to a hard drive. Certain of the Images are from the

12
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motion picture Twilight, which is the subject of a valid copyright registration. A
true and correct copy the registration for the motion picture Twilight is attached
hereto as Exhibits C.

55.  Summit is the copyright owner of the Images, and at all times relevant
to the Complaint, Summit is and has been the sole exclusive authorized licensor of
the Images in the United States in connection with the issuance of licenses for use
of the Images.

56. Zazzle had access to the Images because certain Images were derived
from the Twilight motion picture, which was theatrically released throughout the
United States and recently on DVD, and such motion picture has been a huge
success, and because those and other Images were used publicly in marketing and
promoting the films Twilight and The Twilight Saga: New Moon.

57. Zazzle has violated Summit’s exclusive rights in and to the Images by
unlawfully using, reproducing, and distributing the Images on the Website and in
marketing and advertising for the Website without authorization.

58. Upon information and belief, Zazzle was at all material times aware
that its use of the Images in the absence of a valid license agreement, would
constitute copyright infringement. Summit had not granted to Zazzle any right or
license to use the Images in any manner whatsoever.

59.  Summit is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that Zazzle
had full knowledge that its acts are wrongful and unlawful and has continued to
infringe said copyright, throughout the United States and various other territories of
the world. Zazzle’s respective infringing acts were and continue to be committed
willfully.

60. By reason of the foregoing, Summit has suffered damages in an
amount to be determined at trial, and is entitled, at its election, to either (a) all
damages suffered by Summit, along with all gains, profits and advantages derived

by Zazzle from the acts of infringement, plus exemplary and punitive damages in

13
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amounts to be proven at trial, or (b) statutory damages as provided for in the
Copyright Act of the United States.
61. Summit is also entitled to attorneys’ fees under the Copyright Act.
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
(Statutory and Common Law Unfair Competition)

62. Summit repeats and realleges each and every allegation of paragraphs |
through 61, above, as though fully set forth herein.

63. By reason of the foregoing, Zazzle has been, and is, engaged in
“unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business practices” in violation of §§ 17200 ef seq.
of the California Bus. & Prof. Code and acts of unfair competition in violation of
the common law.

64. Zazzle’s acts complained of herein have damaged and will continue to
damage Summit irreparably. Summit has no adequate remedy at law for these
wrongs and injuries. The damage to Summit includes harm to its trademarks,
goodwill, and reputation in the marketplace that money cannot compensate.
Summit is therefore entitled to: (a) injunctive relief restraining and enjoining
Zazzle and its agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and all persons acting
thereunder, in concert with, or on their behalf, from using the TWILIGHT Marks,
any colorable imitation or variation thereof, or any mark, name, symbol, or logo
which is confusingly similar thereto, in connection with the marketing or sale of
any goods or services by Zazzle; (b) injunctive relief restraining and enjoining
Zazzle and its agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and all persons acting
thereunder, in concert with, or on their behalf, from reproducing the Images owned
by Summit in connection with the marketing or sale of any goods or services by
Zazzle; (¢) Summit’s actual damages sustained as a result of Zazzle’s wrongful
acts; (d) an accounting of Zazzle’s profits from their sales of any products bearing
the TWILIGHT Marks or any other goods which make use of the TWILIGHT

Marks or the Images; (e) the award of Zazzle’s unjust profits, as well as sums

14
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sufficient to compensate Summit for all harm suffered as a result of Zazzle’s
conduct; and (f) punitive damages.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Summit prays that this Court enter judgment against
Defendant as follows:

1. Finding that Defendant has violated 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a) and the
common law, has infringed the TWILIGHT Marks under the common law, has
infringed Summit’s copyright under 17 U.S.C. § 501, has violated 15 U.S.C. §
1125(c)(1) and Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 14330, violated Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §
17200 and the common law by engaging in unlawful, unfair, and fraudulent
business practices;

2. Ordering that Defendant and its subsidiaries, officers, agents, servants,
directors, employees, servants, partners, representative, assigns, successors, related
companies, and attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with
Defendant or with any of the foregoing be enjoined preliminarily during the
pendency of this action and permanently thereafter from:

a. Manufacturing, transporting, promoting, importing,
advertising, publicizing, distributing, offering for sale, or selling any goods bearing
the TWILIGHT Marks or any other mark, name, symbol, or logo which is likely to
cause confusion or to cause mistake or to deceive persons into the erroneous belief
that any goods that Defendant caused to enter the stream of commerce are
sponsored, licensed, or endorsed by Summit, are authorized by Summit, or are
connected or affiliated in some way with Summit or the Twilight Series;

b. Manufacturing, transporting, promoting, importing,
advertising, publicizing, distributing, offering for sale, or selling any goods bearing
the TWILIGHT Marks or any other mark, name, symbol, or logo that is a copy or
colorable imitation of, incorporates, or is confusingly similar to the TWILIGHT
Marks;

15
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1 C. Falsely implying Summit’s endorsement of Defendant’s
2 I goods or engaging in any act or series of acts which, either alone or in combination,
3 | constitutes unfair methods of competition with Summit and from otherwise
4 | interfering with, or injuring the TWILIGHT Marks or the goodwill associated
5| therewith;
6 d. Copying, displaying, featuring, or using the Images or any
7 | other copyrightable subject matter created or owned by Summit for the Twilight
8 | Series, or any works substantially similar thereto, or engaging in any act in
9 | violation of Summit’s copyrights;
10 e. Engaging in any act which is likely to dilute the
11 | distinctive quality of the TWILIGHT Marks and/or injures Summit’s business
12 | reputation;
13 f. Representing or implying that Defendant is in any way
14 | sponsored by, affiliated with, or endorsed or licensed by Summit; or
15 g. Knowingly assisting, inducing, aiding, or abetting any
16 | other person or business entity in engaging in or performing any of the activities
17 | referred to in paragraphs 2(a) to (f) above.
18 3. Ordering that Summit is the exclusive owner of the TWILIGHT Marks
19 | and that such marks are valid;
20 4. Ordering that Summit is the exclusive owner of the copyrights in the
21 | Images and that such copyrights are valid.
22 5. Ordering that Defendant be required to deliver to Summit for
23 || destruction all Infringing Products, which bear the TWILIGHT Marks or any other
24 | trademarks, names, logo, trade dress, or packaging that are confusingly or
25 | substantially similar to the TWILIGHT Marks;
26 6. Granting an award of damages suffered by Summit according to proof
27 || at the time of trial;
28 7. Ordering that Defendant account to Summit for any and all profits
’



http://www.courthousenews.com

Wwww.courthousenews.conj

1 | earned as a result of Defendant’s acts of infringement in violation of Summit’s
2 || rights under the Lanham Act, the Copyright Act, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200,
3 | et seq., and the common law;
4 8. Granting an award of three times the amount of compensatory
5 | damages and increased profits pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117,
6 9. Granting an award of statutory damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §
7 | 504(c);
8 10.  Granting an award of punitive damages for the willful and wanton
9 | nature of Defendant’s aforesaid acts;
10 11.  For pre-judgment interest on any recovery by Summit;
11 12. Granting an award of Summit’s costs, expenses, and reasonable
12 | attorney’s fees; and
13 13.  Granting such other and further relief as is just and proper.
14 Respectfully submitted,
15 MANATT, PHELPS & PHILLIPS, LLP
16 ‘
I7 | Dated: October 22, 2009 By JIT M. %
18 SR BN TERY INMENT, LLC
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
L :
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JURY DEMAND

Summit demands a trial by jury of all issues triable by jury.
Respectfully submitted,
MANATT, PHELPS & PHILLIPS, LLP

Dated: October 22, 2009 By:
Jill M. Pietrini
Attovneys for Plainti

SUM ENTERTAINMENT, LLC
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